Blake Neely

Creative software engineer with experience in Javascript, Typescript, React, GraphQL, Node.js, Express. Skilled in designing, developing and maintaining multiple web-based applications incorporating a range of modern technologies.

139 Strathmore Way Hendersonville, TN 37075 615.431.1422 blake@neelystudio.com neelystudio.com linkedin.com/in/blakeneely/

EXPERIENCE

CoStar - Software Engineer

APRIL 2021 - PRESENT

- Engineer and maintain a brand new hotel benchmarking app as a micro frontend from an idea to pilot to soon launch on costar.com with React/Typescript/GraphQL
- Construct and maintain reusable ThemeUI components within Storybook
- Partner with Product Owners to gain agreement on a timely, feasible design
- Interview, on-board and mentor new engineers across multiple teams
- Facilitate daily scrums, backlog refinement and developer meetings

Neely Studio — *Developer and Founder*

JANUARY 2018 - PRESENT

- Build new or modify existing website using an array of different technologies from custom HTML/CSS and React to Shopify based on client need
- Construct or improve branding and marketing strategy with clients to increase footprint, market share, and conversion rates
- Sales, marketing, and branding for business

Verizon — Solutions Manager

MARCH 2015 - APRIL 2021

- Developed and supervised 8-12 sales employees to consistently meet and exceed sales quotas
- Trained team members on systems and SalesForce
- Organized and facilitated daily standups and weekly sales meetings

EDUCATION

Vanderbilt University, Nashville, TN — Full Stack Web Developer Bootcamp

JULY 2019 - JANUARY 2020

Middle Tennessee State University, Murfreesboro, TN - B.B.A. *Marketing*

2001 - 2006

TECH

Languages: Javascript, Typescript, HTML/CSS

Front-end Frameworks: React, Theme UI, Material UI, Bootstrap, Handlebars js,

Back-end Frameworks: Express.js

Databases: mongoDB, mySQL, Firebase

Other: GraphQL, Apollo, Storybook, Azure DevOps, Node.js, Git, Bash, Axios, jQuery, Cheerio, AJAX, Shopify, InVision and Figma

SIDE PROJECTS

Binge: A movie search and save to watch later web app. Search by movie or actor, read the description or watch the trailer in the popup modal and add the movie to your Binge list. Come back anytime to view and edit your Binge list!

Weather: Ever wonder what the weather is like anywhere in the world? Effortlessly search and in this React based app to find out!

Google Book Search: Similar to Binge but with books! Search to find your favorite book and add them to your bookshelf.